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Mr. Church—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. On whose 
invitation did the Prime Minister visit Berlin and the German Government of 
Herr Hitler in 1937, and on what days was the visit made?

2. What were the subject matters discussed and was the Government of 
Great Britain advised or consulted about this visit?

3. Will a summary of the matters discussed be laid on the Table of 
the House?

4. Was the subject of establishing a Canadian Embassy to Germany under 
discussion?

5. Did the Prime Minister of Canada make any proposals during said 
discussions, and, if so, what were they?

6. Was the subject of the ceding of German colonies by Great Britain 
discussed?

7. Were any economic or international questions in their relation to Can­
ada discussed, and, if so, what questions?

8. What is Canada’s foreign policy with respect to Germany?
9. Is such foreign policy a Canadian policy, or is it in harmony with the 

foreign policy of Great Britain?

Mr. Church—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. Was Canada 
represented at the conference at Nyon to prevent piracy in the Mediterranean?

2. If so, by whom?
3. What action was taken?

Mr. Boulanger—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—What are the 
names, occupations and salaries of employees of the Department of Agricul­
ture or of individuals whose work is paid for or controlled by the Department 
of Agriculture and who, performing their duties in French Canada, do not 
know sufficient French to make themselves understood by the men with whom 
they come in contact and to explain to them the object, aims and advantages of 
the laws which they administer?

Mr. Boulanger—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. Since April 1, 
1936, to date, what works have been undertaken in the several provinces under 
the law to alleviate unemployment and agricultural distress?

2. During the same period, what amounts have been contributed by the 
Federal Government for such works in the several provinces?

3. Have all these works been executed by contract after a public call for 
tenders?

4 What works, if any, (a) have been executed without tender: (£>) where• 
(c) what was their cost; (d) who executed them?

5. What works, if any, (a) have been done without tender by supervisors 
who were remunerated by commissions on the cost of materials and labour- (b) 
where are these works; (c) what did they cost, and (d) what are the names 
occupations and addresses of the supervisors referred to?

Mr. Boulanger—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—1. Since April 1 
1936, to date, what sums have been expended by the Federal Government for 
standardizing, rebuilding or constructing the Trans-Canada highway in the 
several provinces?

2. During the same period how many miles of said highway were standard­
ized, rebuilt or constructed by federal aid in the different provinces?

3. During the same period, what standardizing, rebuilding or constructing 
works were carried out without tender on the Trans-Canada highway by the 
several provinces?
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